

From: Matthew Hussey

To: Hung Le

Date: March 30, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0155-EX-CN-2021

---

Message:

The following requested frequency bands look like the same ones that have been granted in the application 0265-EX-CN-2020. Frequency Station EMS Auth. Power 1710-1780 MHz MO 20M0W9W 200mW (ERP) 37000-40000 MHz FX 800MWXD 20W (ERP) 37000-40000 MHz MO 800MWXD 200mW (ERP):

In response to the question above, the 0155-EX-CN-2021 experimental application is essentially a request for an extension of 0265-EX-CN-2020 but with a few changes to the operational parameters of some of the bands due to adjustments in the experiment's methodology.